I TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
B N p ANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

— November 18, 2021

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern
whether on this agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an open meeting
of the P&Z Commission shall have the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All speakers not
requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers who require a
translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of Texas Open
Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government
Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front entry and submit to a Staff
member.

1. 5:30 PM Work Session
2. Roll Call
3. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting
1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the November 4, 2021 regular Planning and

Zoning Commission meeting minutes.

2. FINAL PLAT/CEC Witt Addition (FP-21-05220). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for a Final Plat for CEC Witt Addition. Establishing one commercial lot from an existing
two-property abstract survey on approximately 1.385 acres, situated in the H. KENDAL SURVEY,
Abstract No. 713, within Little ElIm's town limits.

3. REPLAT/Shawnee Trail (RP-21-03793). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request for
approval of a replat for Shawnee Trail Church of Christ Addition Block A, Lot 1 and creation of
Lot 2R, both on approximately 13.058 acres, situated in the Christian Bohrmann Survey, Abstract 86,
within Little EIm's town limits, in order to establish multiple utility, access, and fire lane easements,
dedicate right-of-way, and abandon multiple easements for the purpose of new commercial
development on Block A, Lot 1R.

4, FINAL PLAT/Gardenia Retail Center (FP 21-05194). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for approval of a Final Plat for Gardenia and 380 Addition, Lot 1, Block A, on approximately
3.141 acres situated in the Jose Gonzalez Survey, Abstract #447, located in the E.T.J of the Town of
Little Elm, establishing multiple utility and access easement necessary for a commercial
development.

4. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for new
business considerations

5. Adjourn



Certificate

| certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board of
the Town of Little EIm, Texas on November 12th, 2021, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little EIm Town Hall is wheelchair
accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive service
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or

972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.

Olga Chernomorets - Planning Manager



LITTLE ELM

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

11/18/2021

OVERVIEW
Project Adoption of the November 4, 2021 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
P&Z Hearing 11/18/2021
Council Hearing N/A
Size N/A
Current Zoning N/A
Proposed Use N/A
Existing Use N/A
Erat rl: I:)eel;?;: al:if)en N/A
Applicant N/A
Owner N/A
Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the November 4, 2021 regular Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting minutes.

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
N/A

Recommended Action

N/A

Attachments

P&Z Minutes November 4 2021




.‘ Minutes
Town of Little EIm
. ‘ PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

— Thursday, NOVEMBER 4, 2021 - 7:00 pm

LITTLE ELM

Present: Brent Hagenbuch, Commissioner; Brian Rawlins, Commissioner; Stephen Horn, Commissioner;
Michael Bell, Chairman; Ron Trees, Vice Chairman; Robert Martin, Commissioner; Tom Ocelli,
Commissioner

Absent: Brent Thibeaux, Commissioner; Danny Weakley, Commissioner
Staff Present: Hayden Brodowsky, Development Services Manager

Olga Chernomorets, Planning Manager
Brian Salvesen, Planner

1. 5:30 PM Work Session
2. Roll Call

3. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting

Chairman Bell opened the regular meeting at 6:02 pm.

1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the October 21, 2021 regular Planning and
Zoning Commission meeting minutes.

Motion: Approval of October 21, 2021 regular Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes
as presented.

Motion by Commissioner Brian Rawlins, seconded by Commissioner Robert Martin

AYE: Commissioner Brent Hagenbuch, Commissioner Brian Rawlins, Commissioner Stephen
Horn, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Commissioner Tom Ocelli

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

2. FINAL PLAT/CEC Witt Addition, (FP-21-05220). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for a Final Plat for CEC Witt Addition. Establishing one commercial lot from an existing
two-property abstract survey on approximately 1.385 acres, situated in the H. KENDAL SURVEY,
Abstract No. 713, within Little ElIm's town limits.

o Staff Report
e Applicant Presentation



e Discussion Recommendation

Staff presented the applicant's request to withdraw the Final Plat.

Motion: Approval of Applicant's request to withdraw the item at this time.

Motion by Commissioner Brent Hagenbuch, seconded by Vice Chairman Ron Trees

AYE: Commissioner Brent Hagenbuch, Commissioner Brian Rawlins, Commissioner Stephen
Horn, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Commissioner Tom Ocelli

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

FINAL PLAT/Union Park Place Ph 1 (FP-21-05610). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on
a request for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, and Lot 2 of Block A, Lot 1, Block B, and
Right-of-Way dedication on approximately 4.005 acres, situated in the Thomas Navo Survey,
Abstract No. 964, within Little ElIm's town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Discussion and Recommendation

Staff presented on the Final Plat and explained the conditions for approval which are as follows:
e Specify Zoning on the adjacent parcels
e Provide the recorded number of the separate instrument establishing the continuation of
the 24-foot access easement along Union Place, between Lot 1 Block B and Lot 2 Block A
e Add 10 foot Utility Easement along the west side of Gazebo Street
e Add a 5 foot Irrigation Easement along US Highway 380
e Add 10 foot Utility Easement for gas along Union Place

Motion: Approval of the Final Plat with conditions as outlined above.

Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Commissioner Tom Ocelli

AYE: Commissioner Brent Hagenbuch, Commissioner Brian Rawlins, Commissioner Stephen
Horn, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Commissioner Tom Ocelli

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for
new business considerations

Adjourn

Chairman Bell closed the regular Planning and Zoning Commission meeting at 6:12pm.



=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
By PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

LITTLE LM  11/18/2021

OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/CEC Witt Addition (FP-21-05220)
P&Z Hearing 11/18/2021
Council Hearing N/A
Size 1.385 acres

Current Zoning

Light Commercial (LC)

Proposed Use

Commercial

Existing Use

Vacant

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant

Haider Rizv

Owner

Kataliya Quinlan

Strategic Goal

Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/CEC Witt Addition (FP-21-05220). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request for a
Final Plat for CEC Witt Addition. Establishing one commercial lot from an existing two-property abstract
survey on approximately 1.385 acres, situated in the H. KENDAL SURVEY, Abstract No. 713, within Little EIm's
town limits.

Location

Generally located on the north side of Old Witt Road, approximately 285 feet east of Witt Road, with an
address of 1707 Old Witt Road, within Little ElIm's town limits.

Planning Analysis

The purpose of this Final Plat (FP-21-05220) is to allow building permits to be pulled on this property. As Sec.
107.04.01 - Subdivision procedures and plat types explains:
No building permits will be issued for the construction of any building on any unplatted land within the
town and the town's extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ), therefore a Final Plat is required to pull a permit
for a Certificate of Occupancy or a permit to remodel."

The Planning and Zoning Commission met and approved the applicant's requests to withdraw the item from
the agenda on October 21, 2021 and again on November 4, 2021.

The Final Plat was reviewed by staff and found to not meet the following requirements:



1. Section 107.08.01 (b) - Adequate Public Facilities.
e Water. A plat will not be approved unless all of the proposed lots are connected to a public
water system which is capable of providing adequate water for health and emergency purposes.
e Wastewater. A plat will not be approved unless all of the proposed lots are served by an
approved means of wastewater collection and treatment.
2. Existing permanent structure on site not identified on Final Plat and the existing pavement.
3. The signature block on the Final Plat is incorrect.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends denial of the submitted final plat (FP-21-05220) due to failure to meet the
above-mentioned Town requirements.

Attachments
Location Map
Plat Document
Utility Plan



AN | CEC Witt Addition (FP-21-05220)

H
— Date: 10/14/2021

LITTLE ELM
Town of Little EIm 0 75 150
Denton County, Tx e __ |

“Esri; HE
ntermap),

Legend

Subject Property

RE,

‘e ’_
Li‘ﬂelﬂ
M Fri

Garmin,

Parcels

rll-
H ! Town Limits

-
OO

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.




»\r
.

Notice

selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is
a violation of Town ordinance and State Law and is

NOTES

All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the

OWNER'S  CERTIFICATE:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

> ‘ . . : e S zoning district. STATE OF TEXAS §
é SUbJe'Ct to fines and withholding of utilities and building Thi " b biect t " lated Thet |, , being the owner of the hereinafter COUNTY OF DALLAS §
z permits s property may be subject 1o charges relate © described property, do hereby adopt this plat designating the herein described property
king | |& —— e | impact fees and the applicant should contact the Town as the Lot 1, Block 1 of CEC WITT ADDITION, an addition to the Town of Little Eim, WHEREAS, CEC WITT PARTNERS LLC is the owner of a tract of land situated in the H.
< _| ] FRIsco CIry =5 regarding any applicable fees due. Denton County, Texas. | do hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets and Kendal Survey, Abstract NO. 713 and M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 919,
?:_c |2 SITE FLOOD PLANE NOTE ) oo alleys shown thereon. The easements shown thereon are hereby reserved for purposes Denton County, Texas, and that tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed with
z = o WITT The subject property does not lie within a 100 year flood This plat does not alter or remove existing deed as indicated. The utility and access easements shall be open to the public, fire and Vendor’s Lien to CEC WITT PARTNERS LLC recorded in Instrument Number 27067 of the
N 2 NEWMAN plain according to Community Panel No. 48121C0420G, restrictions, if any, on this property. police units, garbage and rubbish collection agencies, and all public and private utilities Deed Records of Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described as
™~ x© — dated 4/18/2011, of the National Flood Insurance rate for each particular use. The maintenance of paving on the utility and access follows:
W - Maps for Denton County, Texas. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet easements is the responsibility of the property owner. No buildings, fences, trees,
_SHERRY| S g above the 100 year flood plain. shrubs, or other improvements or growths shall be consﬂugted, reconshuctgd, or Beginning at a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner, said corner being in the southeast
STONEBROOK O replaced upon, over or across the eosernents‘os shown; sogj eo;gfnents‘benwg hergpy corner of that tract of land described in General Warranty Deed to Ranchetta LLC
o All mon ar b ned and maintained by th reserved for the mutual use and opcommpdotlon of all publlc‘ utilities using or desiring recorded in Instrument Number 2005-67916 of the Deed Records of Denton County,
I — co on areas wi ¢ owned d antaine Y € to use the same. All and any pubhc utilities shall have the right to remove and keep Texas, said corner also being in the West line of that tract of land described in
"cé HOA/POA. remotvhed C'le" Er‘ports of any guuldmgs, fgr}(cefs, tregfﬁ fErUbS’ otr o:([her |mprotvements or Special Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien to DD Kings Court LTD recorded in Instrument
growtns wnicn 1in any way enaanger or interiere wi e constructuon, maintenance or N b 28318 of the Deed R d f Dent C ty, T ;
* Wh‘ efficiency of its respective system on the easements, and all public utilities shall at all mmber ° © ree ecords of Henton Lounty, fexas
times hov? the ,[U” tr'ght of mgtresst‘ond‘egrests‘ to ontd lflfom so@ teggementsd fordd’ghe THENCE South 00°53'42" East, along the West line of said DD Kings Court LTD tract
[;)urpose of cons rlrc 'ng, rteconfs 'rtuc 'n9, mt'spe(: 'n%’ pa ro_“lwng,t Thom ounung,_ton ; a 'ntg and along the West line of that tract of land described in Right—of—Way Warranty Deed
o(? g:ogiwsglq%eope(::niggi;i gf l:]iygisepecAlzi ;{Jiliecmitimy 2%0” Pfo\?:CtehSeSIzgr?t gfﬂy 'me to Town of Little Elm, recorded in Instrument 2014—117368 of the Deed Records of
VICINITY MAP ingress and egress to private property for the purpose of reading meters and any Denton CO_Unty’ Texas, . d,'Sthce of 272,’07 feet to an X cut set |n'concre'te for
NTS maintenance and service required or ordinarily performed by that utility. corner, said corner being in the North right—of—way of Witt Road (variable width
| do hereby dedicate the mutual access easements shown thereon for use by the right—of—way);
public as a means of pedestrian and vehicle access to the property shown thereon .
§§ and to the adjacent property thereon. THENCE South 89°4552" West, along the North right—of—way line of said Witt Road, a
RANCHETTA LLC 7ONING: distance of 222.59 feet to an "X” cut set in concrete for corner, said corner being
_ This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, requlations, and resolutions the Southeast corner of that tract of land described in General Warranty Deed to Ari
INST. NO. 791
S gﬁ%é%?? 67916 LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC) of the Town of Little Elm, Texas. Holdings LLC, recorded in instrument Number 2009-122154 of the Deed Records of
ST Denton County, Texas;
EXECUTED THIS _ doy of __ . 2021 THENCE North 00°44°09" West, along the East line of said Ari Holdings LLC tract, a
(CM) N 89 030 ’07 ’ E , (CM) distance of 271.04 feet to a 5/8 iron rod found for corner, said corner being in the
South line of said Ranchetta LLC tract;
5/8" IRF 227 83 1/2" IRF OowNER
@ P WITNESS, my hand this the ___ day of ____, 2021. THENCE North 89°30°01" East, along the South line of Said Ranchetta LLC tract, a
'°==°=‘=° FPOINT OF distance of 221.83 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 60,340 square
SCALE 1” = 20' BLCINNING N7V —— By feet or 1.385 acres of land more or less.
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS
LEGEND OF SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS tBr::‘FOSE ME, the ”undersigneg, a Notary Public in and fofr said County and State, on SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE
is day personally appeared ______ ,of ,
IRF O IRON ROD FOUND known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
L instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
X" ® "X” CUT SET considerations therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.
(CM) CONTROL MONUMENT GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this the day of _______ , That I, Colin J. Henry.,aRegisteredProfessiona.I Land Surveyor licensed by the State of
2021. Texas, do hereby certify that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground
survey of the land, and the monuments shown hereon were found and /or placed under
———————— T o ———— my personal supervision in accordance with the platting rules and regulations of the City
Not Publ d for the State of T .. .
orary Fublic ihand for the state of Texas Plan Commission of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.
ZONING: Please consider this note as a statement of intent to do - - /\_.;{,C’ ""@%7
LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC) a final plat for the property 1707 Witt Rd, Little Elm TX. Colin J. Henry, RPLS SR SN
A final plat is required to be approved by the Planning Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5230
and Zoning Commission and then be recorded with the Ry T
CEC M\Z][TT ADD][T][@]N DD KINGS COURT LTD county to operate any new business on this site and
- INST. NO. 28318 receive the certificate of occupancy for the same. o NAD e
B D.R.D.C.T. State of Texas  §
f Dall
S LOT 1, BLOCK 1 . County o Dalis
NG O BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
N (\l CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL day pe'rsonally appeared.Co!m J. Henry, known to me to be the person whose name is
N subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the
|NS¢R|N%OL%\CI)%S 1L2L§154 > 1 385 ACRES <6©)54O SF> ~N (FOR FINAL PLATS WITH REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED AFTER APPROVAL) same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.
B - Approved ‘
DRD.CT. e E GIVEN, UNDER MY HAND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of
Q airman, Planning an oning Commission ate
ZONING: O CEC WITT PARTNERS LLC - fown of Little Elm, Texas -
LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC .D ] : : e My commission expires:
(LC) INST. NO. 27067/ The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, hereby certifies that Y P
X D.R.D.C.T. N the foregoing Final Plat of the __°~ .~~~ Subdivision or Addition to the
N <t Town of "Little Elm was submitted to the Plonnim% and Zoning Commission on the ___
° N day of . , and the Commission, by formal action, then and there
O M) accepted the Final Plat and hereby authorizes the developer to proceed with the
@) /ONING: LIGHT COMMERCIAL <|_C> (@) construction of public works improvements and infrastructure as indicated on the
° accompanying construction plans, and said Commission further authorizes the Chairman of
@) the Planning and Zoning Commission to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name
Z Q as hereinabove subscribed.
Witness by hand this _____ day of ____________ .
o)
_______________ Town Secretary
Town of Little ElIm, Texas
______________________________________________________ o HO KENDAL SURVEY, ABST. NO. 713
M.E.P. & P.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABST. NO. 919
LOT 1, BLOCK 1
f CEC WITT ADDITION
o _ __ _ 20 SETBACK LINE | 30'UTILITY,ACCESSAND _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ h oUN OoF LITTLE ELu
FIRE EASEMENT ©
(BYTHISSPLAT) S INST. NO. 2014-117368 1.585 ACRES <60’54O Sl—_>
~N D.R.D.C.T.
H. KENDAL SURVEY, ABST. NO. /15 and
& &1

M.E.P. & P.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABST. NO. 919
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

"X" CUT SET
IN COCRETE

"X" CUT SET
IN COCRETE

S 8945527 W 222.59°

Town Project # FP-21-05220

wil7? KOALD

PREPARED BY:
(VAR ROW.)

DMC HENRY LLC

|

|

|

|

|

|

i

PROPERTY OWNER: CEC WITT LLC |
|

|

|

Texas Engineerin%_Firm Number F-21874
I |
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

CONTACT: Alan Weiss
4400 Preston Rd. Frisco TX 75034
469—-293-2462
ALAN@HOMEFLOORS.NET

BEARING BASIS

Bearing basis is upon the Texas State Plane Coordinate
System, Texas North Central Zone, (4202) North American
Datum of 1983, (2011)

Texas Surveying Firm Number 10194594

MORI'S ENGINEERING, INC.
MORI AKHAVAN 972-816-2626 ¢y no.

moriakhavan@yahoo.com

SCALE:

SALE CONTACT:

DATE: NOV. 2021
F-7701




FLANAGAN

_K&E

c _____———— e |
FRISCO cIry

S |z SITE 70
%\Wa' S
= Y/_/ STONEBROOK ‘\_,—% =
e [
VICINITY MAP
NTS
3
RANCHETTA LLC ZONING:
INST. NO. 2005-67916 LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC)
D.R.D.C.T.
() N 89°30°01” E 221.83 it
5/8/1 IRF . S 1/2" IRF
o o 0w POINT OF
T - BECINNING NOTES
THIS SITE IS NOT CONNECTED TO THE CITY WATER AND
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM.
ZONING: LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC) WATER IS PROVIDED FROM PRIVATE WELL, AND SANITARY
SEWER IS CONNECTED TO PRIVATE SEPTIC SYSTEM.
CEC WITT ADDITION
LOT 1, BLOCK 1
1.565 ACRES <6O’54O SF> LIGHT SSULTEGF;CML (LC)
CEC WITT PARTNERS LLC
INST. NO. 27067/ DD KINGS COURT LTD
« D.R.D.C.T. INST. NO. 28318
Q .
- N
& Q
N
ARl HOLDINGS LLC ™
INST. NO. 2009-122154 > N
D.R.D.C.T.
S ONING: 203 PARKING AREA (COVERED) Ly
LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC) S N
<t AN
~ ~
Q M
O O
= ) 8
O
SUILDING SEPTIC AREA O (/)
WATER WELL O
O
' SErionT PRIVATE SAN. SEWER LINE
PRIVATE WATER LINE
1707 WITT ROAD UT]HL}[TY PLAN
1707 WITT ROAD
__________________________________________________ LOT 1, BLOCK 1
, 30" UTILITY, ACCESS AND SS o ————
________ o=l oA D A A o o7 A ey CEC WITT ADDITION
—————————— T BVE WATERDINE Ot T D.R.D.C.T.
| ExisT. 8" SAN. SEWER LINE ____-" ’:____EXI_ST_lZ_iVEXVA_TE_R_UN_E ________ RS 1.385 ACRES (60,340 SF)
¢ —— o R H R R CO. SURVEY. ABST. NO. 919
__________ NEIE D" ’ MEPF. & PRR. L : L L
""""""" EXiST 127 PG WATER LNE > 8945052° W 222.59

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
Town Project # FP—21-05220

SEALS / CONSULTANTS: F-7701
Ww/irr? KOAL PROPERTY OWNER: CEC WITT LLC
(VAR ROW.) / Ll CONTACT:
Alan Weiss
4400 Preston Rd. Frisco TX 75034
A ANGHOMERLOORSNET D o
T%é@?ﬁn%mﬁi%i”ﬁg%ﬁow ' MORI'S ENGINEERING, INC.
4 V. 9,
SCALE: CONTACT: MORI AKHAVAN 972-816—2626
. Yo : \ FIRM NO.
DATE: NOV. 2021 1"=20 moriakhavan@yahoo.com F—7701




=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
By PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

LITTLE LM  11/18/2021

OVERVIEW
Project REPLAT/Shawnee Trail (RP-21-03793)
P&Z Hearing 11/18/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Size 13.058 acres
Current Zoning Light Commercial (LC)
Proposed Use Commercial
Existing Use Commercial

Future Land Use

Retail/Commercial
Plan Designation /

Applicant Venkat Papudippu
Owner Venkat Papudippu
Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Agenda Item

REPLAT/Shawnee Trail (RP-21-03793). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request for approval
of a replat for Shawnee Trail Church of Christ Addition Block A, Lot 1 and creation of Lot 2R, both on
approximately 13.058 acres, situated in the Christian Bohrmann Survey, Abstract 86, within Little EIm's town
limits, in order to establish multiple utility, access, and fire lane easements, dedicate right-of-way, and
abandon multiple easements for the purpose of new commercial development on Block A, Lot 1R.

Location

Generally located at 25663 and 25675 Smotherman Road, on the north side of Smotherman Road,
approximately 650 feet east of the intersection of Smotherman Road and FM 423.

Planning Analysis

The purpose of this replat submittal is to replat currently platted and recorded Shawnee Trail Church of
Christ Addition Block A, Lot 1 by abandoning easements previously approved for a church development, and
establishing new access, utility, and fire lane easements, for the purpose of new commercial development.

In addition, this submittal also establishes Lot 2 within the existing Block A, previously Abstract No. AOO86A,
Tract 7D, situated in the Christian Bohrmann Survey, Abstract 86, encompassing approximately 9.3361 acres.
Given the term "replat" is designated for changes to a recorded final plat, this requested action is
inappropriate through a replat.

The plat document has been reviewed by Town staff and found to not be in compliance with the following



requirements:
e Provide Final Plat Checklist (signed)
e Provide Written Statement of intent
e Provide Proof of Ownership
e Provide Copy of Title Commitment
e Provide Zoning of subject property and adjacent property
e Provide existing FEMA 100-year floodplain boundaries with elevations listed
e Provide Name, address, phone number, and email of preparer
e Provide current date of preparation and subsequent revisions
e Unclear drainage easement boundaries must be clarified
e Incorrectly sized block for county recording seal
e Label Fire Lane, Access, and Utility Easements everywhere that is applicable
e Specifically with regard to establishing Lot 2, per Section 107.08.01 (b) - Adequate Public Facilities:
e Water. A plat will not be approved unless all of the proposed lots are connected to a public
water system which is capable of providing adequate water for health and emergency purposes.
e Wastewater. A plat will not be approved unless all of the proposed lots are served by an
approved means of wastewater collection and treatment.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends denial of the replat due to not meeting replatting requirements as listed.

Attachments
Location Map
Replat



| -

SmothermantRd" T

Legend

Project Location: G:\GISForTownEmployees\Planning\LocationMapPortrait\

Shawnee Trail Replat

Town Parcels

.‘ Shawnee Trail Replat Location Map N Town of Little Elm

Existing Legal Description: SHAWNEE TRAIL CHURCH OF CHRIST ADDN BLK A LOT 1 Denton County, Tx
‘ Existing Legal Description 2: AOO86A BOHRMAN, TR 7D, 9.3361 ACRES Date: 11/10/2021

- 0.05 0.1 0.2 Miles
I A RN [ N SR N R
LITTLE ELM

Esti, HERE, Garmin, FAO, USGS, NGA, EPA, NPS.

This product is to be used for graphical
representation only. The accuracy is not to be taken/
used

as data produced for engineering purposes or by a
Registered Professional Land Surveyor

for the State of Texas. For this level of detail,
supervision and certification of the produced data

by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor for the
State of Texas would have to be performed.

| Town of Little EIm and its members assume no

responsibility for the accuracy of said data.




/; ~"
( VICINITY MAP )

MAPSCO: 354-W
NOT TO SCALE

ITTLE ELM
PKWY.

_ - S
= TOWN OF LITTLE ELM NOTES

N

e

-

1) All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the

zoning district.

2) This property may be subject to charges related to
impact fees and the applicant should contact the Town
regarding any applicable fees due.

3) All common areas will be owned and maintained by the

HOA/POA.

4) Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and
bounds is a violation of Town Subdivision Ordinance and
Platting Statues and is subject to fines and withholding of
utilities and building permits.

5) This plat does not alter or remove existing deed
restrictions, if any, on this property.

6) Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet

WHEREAS HRK Realty, LLC and Tarrant Assurance Residential LP., are the sole
owners of tracts of land located in the CHRISTIAN BOHRMAN SURVEY, Abstract
No. 86, Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and being Lot 1, Block A, of
Shawnee Trail Church of Christ Addition, an Addition to the Town of Little Elm,
Denton County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Cabinet W, Page
858, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas, and being the same tract of land
described in deed to HRK Realty, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 2017-80297,
Official Public Records, Denton County, Texas, and being the same tract of land
described in deed to Tarrant Assurance Residential LP., recorded in Instrument No.
2011-41820, Official Public Records, Denton County, Texas, and being more

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a 1/2" iron rod found in the North line of Smotherman Road, a variable
width right-of-way, at the Southwest corner of a tract of land described in deed to
Chan Soo Hwang and In Joo Hwang, recorded in Instrument No. 2018-10964,
Official Public Records, Denton County, Texas, and being the Southeast corner of

Thence North 01°00'18" West, passing at a distance of 30.76' to a 1/2" iron rod with
a yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 5310" set at the Southeast corner of Lot 1,
Block A, of Wisdom Montessori Addition, an addition to the Town of Little Elm,
Denton County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 2015, Page
85, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas, and continuing a total distance of 1452.92'
to a 1/2" iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 5310" set in the South
line of Lot 4, Block 1, of Little EIm Landscape Center, an addition to the Town of
Little ElIm, Denton County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Cabinet
W, Page 708, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas, and being the Northwest corner
of said Tarrant Assurance Residential LP. tract;

Thence North 89°31'40" East, a distance of 260.31' to a 1/2" iron rod with a yellow

said Lot 1, BLock A, of said Shawnee Trail Church of Christ Addition;

Thence South 89°10'14" West, along said North line, a distance of 199.99' to a 1/2"
iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 5310" set in the East line of said

plastic cap stamped "RPLS 5310" set at the Southeast corner of said Lot 4, Block 1,
same being the Southwest corner of Lot 44, Block B, of Eldorado Estates Phase 1V,
an addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, according to the plat
thereof recorded in Cabinet V, Page 830, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas;

Thence North 88°59'52" East, a distance of 141.69' to a 1/2" iron rod with a yellow

plastic cap stamped "RPLS 5310" set in the South line of Lot 42, Block H, of said
Eldorado Estates Phase |V, at the Northwest corner of a tract of land described in

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

THAT I, A&W Surveyors, Inc., do hereby certify that | prepared this Plat from an
actual survey on the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were found
and/or properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance with the
Platting Rules and Regulations of the Town of Little EIm, Texas.

Witness my hand at Mesquite, Texas,
This day of , 20

John S. Turner
Registered Professional Land Surveyor #5310

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County and State

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That HRK Realty, LLC and Tarrant Assurance Residential LP., do hereby adopt this plat as:
LOTS 1R, AND 2, BLOCK A, OF SHAWNEE TRAIL CHURCH OF CHRIST ADDITION, an
Addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and does hereby dedicate to the
public use forever the streets, easements, and alleys hereon; and does hereby dedicate the
easement strips shown on the plat for mutual use and accommodation of the public desiring to
use, or using same. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements shall be
constructed or placed upon, over, or across the easement strips on said plat. Any public utility
shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees,
shrubs, or other improvements or growths, which in any way endanger or interfere with the
construction, maintenance, or efficiency of its respective system on any of the easements strips,
and any pubilic utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or egress to and from and upon
any said easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling,
maintaining, and adding to or removing all or part of its respective system without the necessity
at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.

WITNESS MY HAND, THIS DAY OF , 20
A| 7. A&\ above the 100 year flood plain. Tarrant Assurance Residential LP. tract, at the Southwest corner of said Lot 1, Block deed to Chan Soo Hwang and In Joo Hwang, recorded in Instrument No. on this day personally appeared John S. Turner, R.P.L.S. NO. 5310, State of Texas,
T A; 2013-147502, Official Public Records, Denton County, Texas; known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
7) The purpose of this plat is to add fire lane and new instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes
0 60 | easements. ] Thence South 00°51'55" East, along said East line, a distance of 30.50" to a 1/2" iron Thence South 00°51'54" East, a distance of 1420.98' to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.
Em———m- N ~ _ﬁoa Ed_ﬂﬁm a <ﬂ__0<< U_mM_o mmc mWB%ma ﬂd_»_u_.m 5310" m_mm.a dﬂmﬁ .,_WOSQ _M the said North and containing 574,894 square feet or 13.198 acres of land. Witness my hand at Mesquite, Texas HRK Realty, LLC Owner
ine of Smotherman Road, at the Southeast corner of said Tarrant Assurance ) )
m__ﬂ_bmﬂ_.__no%mw_.mm. Residential LP. tract; This___ dayof , 20
Thence South 89°06'05" West, along said North line, a distance of 198.45' to a 1/2" Tarrant Assurance Residential LP. Owner
iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 5310" set for corner;
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
STATE OF TEXAS
| COUNTY OF DENTON
LOT 1, BLOCK 1, _ | ZONE LC / / 15 WATER EASEMENT || 7 HRK Realty, LLC . o . .
S NEW LIFE COMMUNITY CHURCH ADDITION - ] / / VOL. 2012, PG. ﬁM|L|L N _ BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County and State, on H:_m.
> ™ = - 15' SANITARY SEWER / PRDCT. | S day personally appeared, , known to me to be the person whose name is
N VOL. 2012, PG. 47, _ _ / I :  —
T o P.RD.C.T _ = EASEMENT / / 7 | subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same
M O ~ \ e B I _/u\wr%%ﬂ, PG. 47, / / - ——— — — — = — — — — — 777 for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.
W x 7 k \\ / GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,
m, Ly Q. N / / this the day of , 20
) o~
O % ~ / /
ST ®) N / /
J o ~
Q5a APPROXIMATE LOCATION™ "\ APPROXIMATE LOCATION / / ici
AD.“ > CHAN SOO HWANG OF ZONE "A-E* OF ZONE "X-500" / / Notary Public in and for The State of Texas
xQ - | AND IN JOO HWANG, \\ \\ STATE OF TEXAS
Qo N INST. NO. 2013-147502, ) / COUNTY OF DENTON
m 2 O.PRD.CT N\ N ' Tarrant Assurance Residential LP.
W ~ oo N / / BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County and State, on this
|||||||||| o N / / day personally appeared, , known to me to be the person whose name is
) / / CHAN SOO HWANG subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same
0 m m m Num \ D m m D m \ <m / / AND IN JOO HWANG 24' CROSS ACCESS for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.
(50" RIGHT-OF-WAY) / / 20" UTILITY EASEMENT INST. NO. 2018-1 owmh. 10 X 90" WATER Awm>4m_.__m_,m\_ w__/._wd
/ / INST. NO. 2009-102456, ) : ! Mw,w_mxmw_ﬁ.m 858 GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,
s \\ \\ OPRDCT. O.P.RD.CT. PRDCT. 3 S ] 3 thisthe_ day of , 20
||||||||||| — o ’ /] ’ \\ 2 "
N: 7111359.3097 E 1420.98 / l _ 1/2" IRF
] E: 2461998.9962 —T WQQ\Q..HEWA 54 N \\ / % —___ _846.37 | /ES,\. _ﬂoﬂwm \M\o.ku@&m 4950
L25 / _| . V,N /mfﬂ | N: : _
L == | —— === |— —— - \%\VY/ %% %/%M E: 2462020.4470 Notary Public in and for The State of Texas
< 1 o T2 T 0 e O N O N N T e Ltk e7 o 7 o Ll S N N NN NN N N W, N N W W T P =
5 .S A \ g m|w5 — /\A/ \\ | A A JSl&m..%/_/ B Loy TN - fera T 1% 25' BUILDING LINE
3 w S o W _ _ Y N\ /o / _ = r “ LOT 1R \d _ 15 WATER T (ABANDONED BY
3 3 15' SANITARY SEWER _ < — _ / O N EASEMENT | | THIS PLAT
= EASEMENT | = AR / L9 BLOCK A _ _ (BY THIS PLAT) | W )
ml.u muu (BY THIS PLAT) " " | W \ / \ / | _ 169,245 SQ. FT. OR | | " " o
Sidk - 7 | = / \ _ | 15' WATER 3.885 ACRES | |8 o
FLOODWAY ZONE AE & EASEMENT _ _ Ioe)
9!1’. . _ T 15 TLOODWAY ZONE AF & \ / _ | ®Y THIS PLAT) LOT 1, BLOCK A, ZONE LC | & IS 3 M () D CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
Te) 70X95 DRAINAGE | N~ O CAB.W, PG. 858, PRD.C.T. / \/ 26 FIRE LANE ~}— SHAWNEE TRAIL CHURCH OF o < |17 -~ O
o % EASEMENT — I ACCESS & UTILITY © CHRIST ADDITION @ | _ QO ~ A
LOT 44, BLOCK B, 00 ™ INST. NO. 2014-31766, _ _ _ | () 4 / > EASEMENT “al 1S CAB. W, PG. 858, - — 20' PUBLIC UTILITY | _ _ (e ))
ELDORADO ESTATES PHASE IV 0@ O.PRD.CT. _ Ll QIS / '\ (@YTHSPLAT) | | ARiABLE P.RD.C.T. 24' SHARED ACCESS | | A ABANDONED By pLaT) 11T o O Approved by the Town of Little Elm on
CAB.V, PG. 830, PRD.CT. = _ S m / _ | wipTH 10 WATER owarer o SRR L] 2ouomeines_ |1 1] | ¥ R —~ the day of .20
|||||||| — CHRISTIAN BORHMANN ZONELC _ _ DRAINAGE EASEMENT EASEMENT _ _ SIDEWALK EASEMENT | | o) >
| ©O / _ _ 2
$1/2" IRS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 86 o HRKREALTYLLC, /\ || GZASEMENT (BYTHIS PLAT)  (BY THIS PLAT) . eV THSPLAD |18 [ <
— ) . BY THIS PLAT — g N ]
K = — - LOT 2 _ _ | N INST. NO. 2017-80297, ;o\ / \ | /AO _ ) 4// S f 7_.M|m_w9 IS 0
) 1 BLOCK A o OPRDCT. / / \ | QR NNEN NS fmmﬁ N I S L1 < Q Town Official
- )y . . T~ SN SN < AJ/ "
- \mmommw Mww MW».M.W FT. OR " ” | ro5.03 \\ / ~ — /ﬂ«ﬂ —~+846.13" TR 3 NS X W//M/W/.Ir////l@l&% 3 1/2" IRS 5
20" ww__w_.m_u,\__zmo_._n_w ™ (NET) 399,572 SQ. FT. OR | | _ n«\\mﬂ\mm / /H N.,/VMV /MV/. M\V //. 7/. é |||||||| Vl W04 0. I M/MVMM |||||| %/ = S e — 4
PROCT S TARRANT ASSURANCE 7S ACRES BN / [ = n ST st 3 QZ = ATTEST
© RESIDENTIAL LP., | / < FIRE LANE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT) (BY THIS PLAT) X =
N \ INST. NO. 2011-41820 _ | _ / / | ACCESS EASEMENT  12' FIRE LANE, ACCESS, CAB. W, PG. 858, P.RD.C.T. 26 FIRE LANE, ACCESS W W E =
| ) _ | 15' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT wl
| / / INST. NO. 2014-82082, & UTILITY EASEMENT (ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT) BY THIS PLAT - a
_ \ O.P.R.D.C.T. I 50' LONESTAR GAS / EASEMENT OPRDCT.  INST.NO. 201482081, ( ) T = o
_ 20' SANITARY SEWER _ _ _ | EASEMENT / (BY THIS PLAT) (ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT) O.P.RD.CT. < v w _. < Town Secretary
ZONE LC w EASEMENT ——}— | _ VOL. mow _mou wmww_ / \\ (ABANDONED BY THIS ~ © w e
INST. NO. 2017-44140, | R PLAT) - (o) . >
= OPRDCT. _ / o
A
M __ __ | | / / v c o = M
LOT 4, BLOCK 1, = | o / / \ o ©
LITTLE ELM LANDSCAPE CENTER ooy \ B | / / c 0]
CAB. W, PG. 708, e o ﬂ | \\ \\ — 7, %))
APPROXIMATE LOCATION APPROXIMATE LOCATION
P.R.D.C.T. o OF ZONE "AE" 30 TRAIL EASEMENT | _ _ _ / / OF ZONE "X 500" 6,077 SQUARE FEET OR 0.140
INST. NO. 2017-44140, — _ \\ / OF AN ACRE
= oprpcT. || _ / | APPROXIMATE RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION 1/2" IRS
o _ / /  LOCATION \ / BY THIS PLAT ore
| oy Y il e o P
_ / E——— 1/2" : )
| ~ YT .A/m "W 1 NmN 92 “ | | RS REPLAT
A N 01°00 LOT 1, BLOCK A,
10" UTILITY EASEMENT | T1/2"IrRS LINE TABLE - _ 2N CROSS ACCESS & FIRE
CAB. __w\__»_ucooé.w —t| N: 7111354.6860 - LINE_|LENGTH] BEARING _\_\s.wUO\»QU‘NMWQOﬂMMMOW: \\ _ | LANE EASEMENT mlb szmm ﬂmb\h OIQNOI om
RUGT . T o— L1 30.50' [S00°51'55"E VOL. 2015, PG. 85,
"_mm E: 2461597.0287 L2 | 52337 [N0O0°51'54"W \ \ \\ VOL. 2015, PG. 85, __ _ _ P.R.D.C.T. OIm\mﬂl bbb‘ﬂl\oz
= L3 204.47' | N89°08'07"E
2K 30| S00°5153" P.R.D.C.T.
21| E 221 INC. 5 asrare F \\ LTTLE ELM 12 o BLOCK A, LOTS 1R, AND 2
W_ = INST. NO. 2012-17941, SRR R / / PARTNERS LTD., 24' FIRE LANE & MUTUAL | _ _ 8' SIDEWALK EASEMENT
%“ m O.P.R.D.C.T. L8| 20.00 |S89°0806"W / / ZONELC INST. NO. 2006-10768, ACCESS EASEMENT __|||V_ | T~ VOL. 2015, PG. 85,
3 L9 | 15.00° INOO'6154"W / O.P.R.D.C.T. VOL. 2015, PG. 85, _ PRD.CT.
| Li0 [ 16.9 [Nevosore / procT. 1| 13.058 ACRES OF LAND
| 72000 oosrse K / AN ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
_ Lis [ 1257 | NeG0B00E DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
00 |N0O5154" CHRISTIAN BOHRMANN SURVEY, ABSTRACT 86
vr N CURVE TABLE Cie i1 8| Nepeosos'E [,
w ) . . ' o 0 1)
SURVEYOR'S NOTES S 7 ol T T K SIAN KEX E] e
1. ALL 1/2" IRON RODS SET WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP €2 | 2174133 1 30.00' | 11.56 |NO9'SES2E| 11.29 19 | 12.56 | N89"0806"E
" " C3 90°00'00" 8.00' 12.57' |S44°08'06"W| 11.31' v °08'07"
STAMPED "RPLS 5310". o T ov0000 500 Tiser Teassrerel 15t R S THIS PLAT FILED IN CABINET , PAGE
c5 | 90°07'35" [ 30.00' | 23.32' [s23°07'55"E [ 22.74' 122 | 993 |ssoros0rw \
2. ALL COORDINATES SHOWN ARE BASED ON TEXAS STATE e 4 B IIEIn 4 589708077 (7 N\
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, NORTH O e T R e e LEGEND ( A&W MCW/\_MKOWW\ INC. )
AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 ON GRID COORDINATE VALUES, NO o T 90000 3000 7712 [sazcosoewl 4243 PEamE TR e \ ] P onal Land S
SCALE AND NO PROJECTION. C9_ | 44°1421" | 3000 | 23.16 | S22°5904"E | 2259 26 | 195 |NGo°0806'E > ,A ﬁc\. essional Land surveyors
C10 | 89°50'56" | 15.00' | 23.56' | S45°51'56°E | 21.21 27 | 1.95 |589°0806"W D.R.D.C.T. Deed Records, Denton County, Texas TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 100174-00
3.1T IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF EACH BUILDER TO DESIGN AND "5959" | 15.00 | 23.56 |N44°0807'E | 21.27 Teso om0
CONSTRUCT A SUITABLE GRADING AND DRAINAGE SCHEME St [ sesss 1500 | 555 aeetsew] 1a7 S mEE T P.R.D.C.T. Plat Records, Denton County, Texas P.O. BOX 870029, MESQUITE, TX. 75187
WHICH WILL CONVEY SURFACE WATER, WITHOUT PONDING IN C13 | 89°1505" | 15.00' | 23.37' |S44°30'34"W| 21.07' 30 12043 TNG90807°E O.P.R.D.C.T. Official Public Records, Denton PHONE: (972) 681-4975 FAX: (972) 681-4954
THE LOT OR UNDER THE STRUCTURE, FROM HIS STRUCTURE TO 00" [N0O"5153"
THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM CONSTRUCTED BY THE SUBDIVISION WM Mwmm _u_wwwwwwm oM MMNMM\__ mﬂmﬁwsc3msﬁ SROPERTY ADDRESS. 25675 2 Nmva,Ré.b,%wcgmMmoo_._,.\r_ ST 75033
DEVELOPER. L33 | 122.47' [N89°08'06"E VL ~ : motherman ., Little EIm, ~
34| 122.47 |S89°0806'W VOL. Volume . : i
4. PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WHERE SHOWN ﬁ FLOOD ZONE ) Owner: Tarrant Assurance Residential LP.
AND/OR DESCRIBED HEREON ARE INTENDED TO INDICATE AN This is to certify that a portion of the subject property shown hereon lies PG. Page ~ 3113 S. University Dr., Ste 600, Fort Worth, TX 76109 ~
EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, AND within the 100 Year Flood Hazard Area as shown on the Flood 1/2" IRF 1/2-inch iron rod found Owner: HRK Realty, LLC
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SANITARY SEWERS, FORCE 041611, 25 ffectod by Lotie of Map Amencment, under Case N RS, Cabinet e o e
, , f -16-11, as ariecte etter o al menament, under Case No. . . N . - - -
MAINS, WATER LINE, TELEPHONE SIGNAL CONDUITS, ELECTRIC 12-06-4054-P, dated >c<@cﬂ 19, NS% \ P.O.B. Place of Beginning ) Job No.: 18-1047 _.oass by: 517 | o&m.om-om-mem_ Revised: .
/r CONDUCTORS, DRAINAGE PIPES, AND NATURAL GAS LINES. JANR JAR "A professional company operating in your best interest” AR
. N\ N\




LITTLE ELM

=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
By PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

11/18/2021

OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/Gardenia Retail Center (FP-21-05194)
P&Z Hearing 11/18/2021
Council Hearing N/A
Size 3.141 acres
Current Zoning N/A
Proposed Use Commercial
Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Commercial/Retail

Applicant

Sachi Burlingame, Kirkman Engineering

Owner

Marushi Properties LLC

Strategic Goal

Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/Gardenia Retail Center (FP 21-05194). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request
for approval of a Final Plat for Gardenia and 380 Addition, Lot 1, Block A, on approximately 3.141 acres
situated in the Jose Gonzalez Survey, Abstract #447, located in the E.T.J of the Town of Little EIm, establishing
multiple utility and access easement necessary for a commercial development.

Location

Generally located on the northwest corner of U.S. Highway 380 and Gardenia Boulevard, located within the
E.T.J of the Town of Little EIm.

Planning Analysis

This is a final plat for the Gardenia and 380 Addition, Lot 1, Block A, establishing five water easements, one
sanitary sewer easement, and one fire lane, access, and utility easement, for the purpose of commercial
development.

Town staff have reviewed the plat document and found it to be in compliance with the Town's final plat

requirements. One outstanding comment to update the preparation date on the plat document to reflect the
most recent date of revision is minor and does not impact the subject property.

Recommended Action



Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat subject to the condition that the preparation date be accurately
reflected on the plat document prior to recording.

Attachments
Location Map

Plat Document



Lot 1, Block A

S ElUniversity D

tionMapPortrait\

Legend
Gardenia Parcel
Town Parcels
Limited Purpose Annexation Town Limits

Project Location: G:\GISForTownEmployes

Gardenia and 380 Addition Location Map Town of Little Elm e ot b v o g

Existing Legal Description: A0447A J. GONZALES, TR 7A(ROW), 3.141 ACRES Denton County’ TX y repLesentation only. The accuracy is not to be taken/
. use
Date: 11/10/2021 as data produced for engineering purposes or by a
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
for the State of Texas. For this level of detail,
supervision and certification of the produced data
by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor for the

0.03 0.05 0. 1 Miles - . State of Texas would have to be performed.

" Town of Little Elm and its members assume no

I_l_l_l_l_l_l_l_l responsibility for the accuracy of said data.
LITTLE ELM ‘ AV ety IR




SURVEY PREPARED BY BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING, LLC: 5200 STATE

HIGHWAY 121, COLLEYVILLE, TX, TBPLS FIRM# 10194474

SURVEYOR'S NOTES: PLAT NOTES: STATE OF TEXAS §

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE ; ; ; COUNTY OF DENTON
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS 1. Bearings are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, 1. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees §
s Er— ) DRD.CT.  DEED RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS Texas North Central Zone (4202) North American Datum of and ' the applicant should contact the Town regarding any WHEREAS MARUSHI PROPERTIES, LLC is the owner a tract of land situated.in the Jose Gonzalez Survey, Abstract Number 447, in Denton County, Texas,
y | -y ; ; P.R.D.CT. PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS 1983 (NAD '83), distances are surface with a combined scale applicable fees due. snglpeéng a zort;og oftthaé sarrle t;act of(lgn;istle)szrl_lk_)()edﬂl?y des.d t;)tMa;u;h.l Properties, »:'LC] asi rzcordgbd (ijbder D;)cumzn;Nurzber 1037-14?:88,‘ Official
< CAUDIE Ty g 2 factor of 1.00015063. . L ublic Records of Denton County, Texas, (O.P.R.D.C.T. , the subject tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (bearings are
N e v > & = =~ & Q| e O.PRD.CT. 2. All common areas will be owned and maintained by the HOA/POA. ; )
b L ‘ = goPcR#D cT gg’gﬁ:&;;g?\lLlwa;;:RDs' DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS y / based on State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central Zone (4202) North American Datum of 1983 (NAD '83)):
A stnosox o ¢ | . 2. This property lies within Zone "X" of the Flood Insurance ice — <elli i i i i
FiLo g st 1y N CM CONTROLLING MONUMENT R £ d d 3. N‘ot|a'e selling a port|‘on of this addition by metgs and. bounds' 15 d BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped “PETITT” found for the westernmost southwest corner of said Marushi tract and the herein described k n
ST NG by | | NGNGBy V1 ate Map for Denton County, Texas and Incorporate violation of Town ordinance and State Law and is subject to fines tract: E N INEE R NG
- SQ. FT. SQUARE FEET Areas, map no. 48121C0410G, with an effective date of and withholding of utilities and building permits. ' _ ) _ _ )
ﬁSITE ROW RIGHT OF WAY April 18, 2011, via scaled map location and graphic plotting. . i oot d | e deed o " THENCE with the perimeter and to the corners of said Marushi tract, the following calls:
= ‘ . is plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, i . . . . . . y ” 5200 State Highway 121
CRS CAPPED REBAR SET 3. Monuments are found unless specifically designated as set. any, on this property 1. North 01 degrees 24 mlnujces 42 seconds East, a distance of 94.07 feet to a point from which a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped, “RPLS-4087” bears Colleyville, TX 76034
! ) North 50 degrees East, a distance of 0.39 feet; Phone: 817,—488—4960
- 4. Elevations (|f| shown) are North American Vertical Datum of 5. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 2. North 88 degrees 00 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 30.00 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped “PETITT” found;
- PURPOSE STATEMENT 1988 (NAVD '88). 100 year flood plain. . . . .
3. North 01 degrees 24 minutes 42 seconds East, a distance of 64.18 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped “PETITT” found;
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO DEDICATE FIVE WATER EASEMENTS, 6. The su.bject property .does not lie within a 100 year flood F)Ialn 4.North 16 degrees 19 minutes 47 seconds East, a distance of 11.84 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped “PETITT” found;
ONE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT, AND ONE EIRE LANE, ACCESS, AND accordlng to Communlty Panel No. 48121C0410G, dated Aprll 18, ] ] ] ) ) B Y .
UTILITY EASEMENT (SHOWN HEREON) 2011, of the National Flood Insurance rate Maps for Denton 5. North f6 degrees 09 mlrjlutes 55 seconds East, a distance of 11.84 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar with pink cap stamped “BARTON CHAPA” set (hereinafter
County, Texas. called “capped rebar set”);
6. North 76 degrees 00 minutes 04 seconds East, a distance of 11.84 feet to a capped rebar set; SURVEYOR

BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING, LLC
JOHN H. BARTON, Il RPLS# 6737

7. South 89 degrees 04 minutes 51 seconds East, a distance of 566.15 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped, “RPLS-4087” found at the beginning
of a curve to the right, having a radius of 291.00 feet, with a delta angle of 12 degrees 10 minutes 02 seconds, whose chord bears South 07 degrees 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121

00 minutes 09 seconds West, a distance of 61.68 feet; COLLEYVILLE, TX 76034
(817) 864-1957
JACK@BCSDFW.COM

Curve Data Table Curve Data Table

Curve #| Arc | Radius Delta Chord Bearing | Chord || Curve # | Arc Radius Delta Chord Bearing | Chord

8. along said curve to the right, an arc length of 61.80 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped “PETITT” found at the beginning of a curve to the left,

c1 11.01° | 20.00° | 031°32°06" | N73"18'48"W 10.87’ c10 28.03" | 318.49° | 005°02'34” | S11°03°34"W 28.02
having a radius of 310.00 feet, with a delta angle of 12 degrees 10 minutes 04 seconds, whose chord bears South 07 degrees 00 minutes 09 seconds

I I
Cc2 27.66° | 20.50° | 077°19'11” | S5215°34"W 25.61° C11 .42’ .00’ ‘00°00” 55°09” .28’ I | .
31.42 20.00° [ 090°00°00" | S45°55'09"W 28.28 I I West, a distance of 65.71 feet;
C3 69.12° | 44.00° | 090°00°00” | S45°55°09”W 62.23’ C12 31.42’ | 20.00° | 090°00°00” | N44°04'51"W 28.28’ . .
40 0 20 40 30 9. along said curve to the left, an arc length of 65.83 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar found;
— —— | c4 5.98" | 25.00" | 01342'43" | S84°03'48"W | 5.97' C13 | 31.42° | 20.00° | 090°00°00” | N4555'09"E | 28.28’ . : : . : : : : ,
S a0 10. South 00 degrees 55 minutes 02 seconds West, partially with the east line of said Marushi tract, a distance of 83.40 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar with
ALE " _ \ ’ ’ ° ’ ” ° ’ ”» ’ ) ) Ky ) » o, ’ » ) “ 2 .
€5 17.27° | 25.00" | 039°34'49" | N2042 33°E | 16.93 Cl4 | 37.70° | 24.00" | 090°00°00" | S44°04'51°E | 33.94 cap stamped “TXDOT” found for the north corner of a tract of land described by deed to the State of Texas as recorded under Document Number
c6 69.12' | 44.00° | 090°00°00" | N4555’09"E | 62.23' | C15 | 34.92’ | 291.00° | 006°52'34” | S04°21°25"W | 34.90° 2019-48102, (O.P.R.D.C.T.);
- — c7 46.62° | 48.73" | 054°48°56" | S57°00'17°"E | 44.86’ c16 15.16° | 300.04° | 002'53'44” | S0916°30"W | 15.16’ I | THENCE South 45 degrees 11 minutes 12 seconds West, with the northwest line of said State of Texas tract, a distance of 55.75 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar OWNER
— —_ c8 20.86" | 20.00° | 0594530 | s59'12°06"F 19.93" | | with cap stamped, “TXDOT” found for the west corner thereof, said point also being in the south line of said Marushi tract; TS%ZSSHIBF:Z%PEENRTAI\EENLJE
\ c9 563 | 25.00' | 01254'12" | N8428'03"E | 5.62' THENCE with the southerly lines of said Marushi tract, the following calls: TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74137
\ - = - —— - 1. North 89 degrees 04 minutes 51 seconds West, a distance of 425.26 feet to the beginning of a curve to the right, having a radius of 11,379.16 feet, CONTACT: RUSHI B. MASTER
—_— _ - - - — — — _ with a delta angle of 00 degrees 04 minutes 36 seconds, whose chord bears North 89 degrees 02 minutes 36 seconds West, a distance of 14.89 feet, RMASTERDDS@YAHOO.COM
from which a 5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped, “H&M” bears South 84 degrees East, a distance of 1.62 feet;
CHATTAHOOCH EE DRIVE 2. al id to the right length of 14.89 feet to a 5/8 inch reb ith t d “RPLS 4087” found; o OPER
(50" ROW PER CAB. W, SLIDE 657, P.AD.C.T.] . along said curve to the right, an arc length of 14.89 feet to a inch rebar with cap stampe ound; FIRST INFRA, LLC
1925 E. BELTLINE ROAD

. 3. North 43 degrees 53 minutes 51 seconds West, a distance of 96.40 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and enclosing 3.141 acres (136,843 square

7\0 LDING Ty NE—
CARROLLTON, TX 75006

PRDTT 5' UTILITY EASEMENT
LOT 15, BLOCK 20 - (CAB. W, SLIDE 657, P.R.D.C.T.)\\ 5 UTILITY EASEMENT feet) of land, more or less. CONTACT: BHARATH NANDIGAM
GEORGIA VILLAGE AT I I /(CAB. W, SLIDE 657, P.RD.C.T.) 408.992.5558
SAVANNAH PHASE 7 B - , ‘ - —
A —+ S e 1 % ! ] = NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS BHARATH@FIRSTINFRALLC.COM
P.R.D.C.T. T - 7 e
\ f | | | | | | | | | \J 2 o i THAT, MARUSHI PROPERTIES, LLC, owner, does hereby adopt this final plat designating the above described property as LOT 1, BLOCK A, GARDENIA
wiae B
- | | | 2a o = AND 380 ADDITION, a subdivision in the E.T.J. of the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to
~ LOT 14, BLOCK 20 " LOT 13, BLOCK 20 | LOT 12, BLOCK 20 ~ N 4 ’ ’ ’ ’ JOB NO. 2021.001.189
REPLAT OF REPLAT OF REPLAT OF ILOTRlEIPLiLTOgE ZOILOTRlE%LiLTOSE 20| LOLSP&TOSEZO | LO-II;E?PE/IA_TOSEZO | Lot 7,BLock 20 | LoT 6, BLOCK 20 | LOT 5, BLOCK 20 | LOT 4, BLOCK 20 | LOT 3, BLOCK 20 LOT 2, BLOCK 20 I %’E | <>E § | the public use forever by fee simple title, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, all streets, thoroughfares, alleys, parks, and trails, and to the
GiCT)ZGAlé\AY\:’L\KﬁE GiCT)RSGAlé\A\{\II’L\IL:ﬁE GicT)Rsilé\A\'/\:’L\lL:SE GEORGIA VILLAGE | GEORGIA VILLAGE | GEORGIA VILLAGE | GEORGIA VILLAGE GEORIESKI/I?EAGE GEORIECI:-]J:_AA$|?{AGE GEORIRngI/I(BfAGE GEORREgILAA\T”(BLFAGE REPLAT OF GEoRREgtAA\T/ch)fAGE ’ §§ | w5 | public use forever easements for sidewalks, storm drainage facilities, floodways, water mains, wastewater mains and other utilities, and any other DRAWN:  BCS
GEngGlgleLOLSéEOAT ’ PHASE 1 DHASE 1 SHASE 1 ATS’GX’QEN’;'AH ATS’GX/QEN';'AH ATgﬁX/gEHilAH ATEQXZ\EJTAH ATgﬁXéIIE\HIIAH AT SAVANNAH | ~ATSAVANNAH | AT SAVANNAH Gi?ZGAIOA\ﬂhL:SE AT SAVANNAH ’ :o_; S ; property necessary to serve the plat and to implement the requirements of the platting ordinances, rules, and regulations thereon shown for the CHECKED: JHB
SAVANNAH PHASE 7 CAB. W, SLIDE 657] CAB. W, SLIDE 657| CAB. W, SLIDE 657| CAB. W, SLIDE 657 CAB. W, SLIDE 657| CAB. W, SLIDE 657| cAB. W SLIDE 657 PHASE 1 PHASE 1 PHASE 1 PHASE 1 PHASE 1 < Ol|a purpose and consideration therein expressed. This property is located within a Limited Purpose Sales Area. Denton County is the governing jurisdiction.
P.R.D.CT. , CAB. W, SLIDE 657( CAB. W, SLIDE 657 CAB. W, SLIDE 657 <
P.R.D.CT. P.R.D.C.T. P.R.D.CT P.R.D.C.T , CAB. W, SLIDE 657| CAB. W, SLIDE 657 CAB. W, SLIDE 657 ) = oM
Do,c,'ﬁ %OE4T-114 | T P-RD.CT. PRD.CT. PRD.CT. P.R.D.CT. P.R.D.C.T. P.R.D.C.T. PRDCT. P.R.D.C.T. | < ot The Town of Little Elm is not responsible for maintaining infrastructure on this site. TABLE OF REVISIONS
""" 5" UTILITY EASEMENT | | | | | | | | | LOT 1, BLOCK 20 <8
(CAB. W, SLIDE 657, PRD.CT) | | | | | REPLAT OF = (33 WITNESS my hand this the day of 20 SUMMARY
N 5" UTILITY EASEMENT | | | | | GEORGIA VILLAGE | < |
(DOC.# 2014114 P.R.D.C.T.) N / ) AT S#H\\/@ETAH | 2 £ |
\ —
N76°00'04"E pd / CAB. W, SLIDE 657 <|3
11.84 . / / P.R.D.CT. (G ‘ ‘
N46°09'55VE 16" ALLEY ROW s < Marushi Properties, LLC, Owner
' (PER CAB. W, SLIDE 657, P.R.D.C.T.) 0041571 ' <
- "11\'84 S89°04'51"E 566.15 4 5/8" REBAR "RPLS :4)87'J s == e , Agent
NI6 1914;784];: 5/8" REBAR "PETITT" ﬁr‘ ‘ : T (ETJ OF THE Town oF
LOT 17, BLOCK 20 .84 g |
GEORGIA VILLAGE AT 5/8" REBAR "PETITT" e e g § L=61.80", R=291.00" STATE OF TEXAS §
SAVANNAH PHASE 7 . D e e & —190101"
DOC.# 2014-114 % SEWER EASEMENT pad _\21 FIRE LANE, ACCESS, S89v451E 420450 T T T /T T e == 15 WATER 83 ?071"%)01'890'%4141 68’ COUNTY OF §
PRD.CT. g e s (BY THIS PLAT) T TS A l ' . . .
/ / \ \ BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared , known to me to
/ EU by P ———— ——— N _ S89°04'51°E  417.00° . . . .
sy aE— —/ & - T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e o= Ts YIaTYTe= L12 \ be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same as for the purpose and LOT 1’ BLOCK A
—_ — S - - o A =2.52" —_— . . . . . .
- 5 ] / - = J- EASEMENT) (TO WATER EASLEMZES% I\o’, a (cM.) ’ \ consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.
' o=t 15’ WATER y —— — 5/8" REBAR "PETITT"
20" ALLEY ROW S .9‘31;0:'..2:— _' , EASEMENT 10 WATER/ \ GéID N: 7130672,53' GARDEN IA AN D
(PER DOC.# 2014-1 ZISE82 | | (BY THIS PLAT) EASEMENT. c9/o|\ GRID E:2455063)34'
14, P.R.D.C.T.) nZiyE S
_(TOWN_OF PROSPER o 4 2542 /8" REBAR | 'RPLS-—4087" (BY THIS PLAT) | 1 © L=7.8%  E \ 380 ADDITION
/8" REBAR “PETITT" | S. NSOE '|°39 | & L octss & UuTy ‘
| / EASEMENT)
N88°00'26"W | | b .
30.00' | | LOT 1, BLOCK A I ( L=65.83, R=310.00 \ Notary Public in and for
| | N GARDENIA AND 380 ADDITION lg | 3571200139% 6571 e State of T
TRACT 1 | S w Q : °00'09"W~65.71' the State of Texas
MAGNOLIA STAMPEDE 3 I§ sl 3.141 ACRES :f, g I l
DOC.# 2011-59681 S | 136,843 SQ. FT. P °l J
D.R.D.C.T. @ I:" =:| ! |8 | 5/8" REBAR .
N 3 S MARUSHI PROPERTIES, LLC § 2 ‘ SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
TRACT 2 ¥ 18 8l DOC.#2007-145888 | 2l |
o b
MAGNOLIA STAMPEDE S R OPRD.CT. I S| . | STATE OF TEXAS §
DOC.#2011-59681 POINT OF 3| | 10 WATER | ml 3 \ COUNTY OF §
D.R.D.C.T. Z. o
BEGINNING 120 / (BY THIS PLAT) &2
l ,_\.,,\ _a_,l—Z/i: /, /l = H I, John H. Barton, lll, the undersigned, a Registered Professional Surveyor in the State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is true and correct and was E T .l OF TH E
o) /8 v :{-_'—71,— ________________________________ /o"" / gl prepared from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground. Fieldwork was completed on May 9, 2021.
/7 5/8" REBAR “"PETITT" TO WATER EASEMENT] N89V4'51*W 42100 0 T X - - - —-————————— — " | )
/ /cho BAR_PETTT. (o ( ) 24 FRE LANE, AccEs, cp// gon | l;aI;eEOEIT\I;ItI/mX)R(;CtOber 15, 2021 TOWN OF LITTLE
GRID E:2454507.5 A
% 450; _ . (BY THIS PLAT) \ J A \ ELM
__________________________ P
J AcchSs & Uity N fewamR T T T T T T T T T e N - F— o e THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE
EASEMENT) 10.02'
) (T0 WATER EASENEND (BY THIS PLAT) Y 5/8" REBAR "TXDOT" | AND SHALL NOT BE USED, VIEWED, OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL DENTON COUNTY
N43°53'51"W SURVEY DOCUMENT October 15, 2021
d 96.40" i | - - TEXAS
y : 30' WATER EASEMENT
J/ (VOL 4919, PAGE 441, O.P.RD.C.T.) ‘ John H. Barton Ill, RPLS# 6737
5/8" REBAR "RPLS 4087" " T
Phe Saet|rez N89°0451"W 425.06 — oW R | STATE OF TEXAS §
L=14.89', R=11379.16' | 5/8" REBAR "TX0OT” COUNTY OF §
A=0°04'30"
N89°02'36"W~14.89' U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 380 DO%T;TEO?S_E%E BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared , known to me to
(VARIABLE WIDTH ROW) OPRD.CT be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same as for the purpose and
consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.
Approved
Line Data Table Line Data Table Line Data Table
Town Official Date Line # | Distance Bearing Line # | Distance Bearing Line # | Distance Bearing
Town of Little ElIm, Texas L1 2.29° N89°04°51"W L13 13.57° NO0°02°19"E L23 24.35’ S44°04°51"E Notary Public in and for
The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little ElIm, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing L2 445.33" | N89O4S1TW | L4 10.00° | N895741°W | L24 14.14 N894 ST W the State of Texas FI NAL P LAT
Final Plat of the Lot 1, Block A, Gardenia and 380 Addition to the Town of Little EIm was submitted to the L3 27.63" | N4353'51"W | L15 10.00° | SO0002'19"W | L25 24.35" | N44°04’51"W

Planning and Zoning Commission on the day of , and the L4 2135 | sse0a51"E | L16 10.00° | NOO509"E GARDEN IA AN D 380 ADDITION

Commission, by formal action, then and there accepted the Final Plat and hereby authonzes the developer

to proceed with the construction of public works improvements and infrastructure as indicated on the L5 18.27° | NO1°24°42"E | L17 15.00" | N89°04’51"W
o osrcton s, 90 Conmsin frther e e Chaman o e i T P T W Rl e LOT 1, BLOCK A
subscribed. L7 | 39.65° |ss922'59”e | L19 | 10.00° | N0OO'55'097E 3.141 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
Witness by hand this day of ) . L8 | 37.04° | S892259”E | L20 | 10.00° | S89'04'51"E JOSE GONZALEZ SURVEY, ABSTRACT #447
L9 | 60.01" | s8904'51"E | L21 | 10.00' |S00%55°09"W AN ADDITION IN THE E.T.J. OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

o L12 | 44.96° | N8904'51"W | L22 | 14.14° | S8904'51"E DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
oo of Littla £ PREPARED JUNE 17, 2021

Town of Little EIm, Texas

Z:\Project Data\Survey\001 - Kirkman Engineering\2021\189 - NWC of Gardenia and US 380\Drawings



AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING LINE (CAB. W, SLIDE 657, P.R.D.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING LINE (CAB. W, SLIDE 657, P.R.D.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING LINE (DOC,# 2014-114, P.R.D.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOWN OF PROSPER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ETJ OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOWN OF PROSPER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ETJ OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOWN OF PROSPER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ETJ OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOWN OF PROSPER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOWN OF LITTLE ELM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOWN OF LITTLE ELM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ETJ OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY PREPARED BY BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING, LLC: 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121, COLLEYVILLE, TX, TBPLS FIRM# 10194474


	Agenda
	AI_612_Adoption of the November 4, 2021 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_PandZ Minutes November 4 2021
	AI_599_FINAL PLAT/CEC Witt Addition (FP-21-05220)
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_Plat Document
	       ATT_Utility Plan
	AI_600_REPLAT/Shawnee Trail (RP-21-03793)
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_Replat
	AI_606_FINAL PLAT/Gardenia Retail Center (FP-21-05194)
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_Plat Document
	Sheets and Views
	24x36-ALTA



